REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2007

ADDENDUM

PAGES
DELEGATIONS (Requires motion}

2 Margret & Frank Sablatnig, re Bond for Building Permit — Area A.

e

Dean Gaudry & Barbara Hourston, Presentation re M. Benson Regiona) Park.
BYLAWS
Tor Adeption
Bylaw No. 787.05. (All Directors — One Vote)

That “Regional District of Nanaimo Building Regulations and Fees Bylaw
Amendment Bylaw No. 787.05", be adopted.

This is a bylaw to include a portion of rezoned property located adjacent io
Midora and Extension Roads in the building inspection area - Area C.
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Burgoyne, Linda

From: Frank Sablatnig [sablatnig@gmall.com]
Sent:  Friday, February 23, 2007 9:32 AM

To: Burgoyne, Linda

Subject: Sablatnig - Tiesu Rd.

Margret and Frank Sablatnig

205-130 Promenade Dnive

Nanamo, VIR 6M96

home: 250714 1129

cell @ 2507143718 or250 714 3733

asking for permission 1o atiend and to spoak 1o the board about 5% bond for building permil.
wishing you a great day

thank you
Margret and Frank Sablaumg

212372007
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Burgoyne, Linda

From: Gail Adrienne [gai@nali.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 1:32 PM
To: Burgoyne, Linda

Subject: Late Delegation

Hello Linda,

At Tom Osborne's recommendation, | am requesting that NALT be placed on the Agenda of next Tuesday's RDN
Board meeting, so that we can present a chegue for $237,500 to the Board (NALT's commitment for 2007 towards the
purchase of the Mount Benson Property). The presenters will be NALT's co-chairs, Dean Gaudry and Barbara
Hourston.

Since this a late delegation, can you give us an idea of what time they should expect to be on the agenda.
Thanks
Gail Adrienne

2/23/72007



